Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: 7/2/2015 7:00:09 PM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Thank You

N
-

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
£.0. Box 250

Quincy, 1L 62306

(ffice Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:{ComEd) [mailto:Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2015 12:48 PM

To: Michael McClain

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Thank You

Fidel

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Acevedo <michael@apexstrategyillinois.com>
Date: July 2, 2015 at 12:37:58 PM CDT

To: <tidel. marquez@comed.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thank You

Hi Fidel

First off I want to thank you and Comed for giving Apex Strategy the opportunity to work together pertaining to
government relations. Please let me know how I can help with any issues that Comed may encounter. Once
again thank you the opportunity. Hope to hear from you soon!

Michael A. Acevedo

President

Apex Strategy LLC
(773)447-9563
michael@apexstrategyillinois.com

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged,
confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email
is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing
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any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect
of such communications. -EXCIP
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